

From: Dan Myer

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 15, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0512-EX-CR-2021

Message:

I have performed a FCC search for our Experimental frequencies for a 113 km radius and the results showed one agency that shared the same frequencies. Rock Island County in Illinois. I contacted Captain Darren Hart of the Rock Island County Sheriffs department. He consulted with RACOM, their P25 radio system maintainer, and verified that our frequencies do not cause interference with the Rock Island County P25 voice radio system. Here is the email from Daren

Good morning Ryan,

Attached is the letter we discussed yesterday. The verbiage is what RACOM has suggested we provide.

If you need anything more from us, please let me know.

The County of Rock Island, Licensee to call sign KNNF757, acknowledges the renewal of Vontas (Trapeze) experimental frequencies, call sign WE2WIC for Trapeze ITS USA LLC, and approves their use.

Take care,

Captain Darren Hart
Rock Island County Sheriff's Office
Administration Captain
1317 3rd Avenue
Rock Island, IL 61201
dhart@ricosheriff.org
Work (309) 558-3429
FBINA 271st Session